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212 SOUTHWEST .|JEFF'ERSON AVENUE - PEORIA, ILLINOIS

Telephone 6-0711

CHARLES C. CALEY
PreSIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER ‘ MarCh 25, 1957

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Mr, Nittler:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter
reporting reception of WMBD on March 22, 1957,
12:40 AM to 1:03 AM,

Your information that you heard the broadcast by
Tom Kelly of the Bradley vs Temple basketball game
was correct, and you may consider this letter a
verification of your reception,

Thanks so much for your interest in WMBD and for
writing us,

Good luck to you,

Slncerely, :7
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Chief ng1neer

George A, Pyle
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